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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee: 

  Senator Nikki Setzler    

  Senator Kent Williams     

  Senator Tom Davis 

  Senator Tom Corbin 

  Senator Mike Gambrell 

  Senator Ronnie Sabb 

 

FROM: Senator Shane Massey, Subcommittee Chairman 

  Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee 

 

DATE: April 26, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: Senate LCI - Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee Meeting 

  May 2, 2019   

___________________________________________________________________________ 

There will be a meeting of the Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee of the Senate 

Labor, Commerce and Industry Committee on May 2, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in room #307 of the 

Gressette Building.  The following regulations will be on the agenda: 

 

A. Regulation #4824  Manufactured Housing Board 

      Manufactured Home Installation Requirements 
 

B.  Regulation #4849  Contractors Licensing Board 

      Surety Bond Claims 
 

C.   Regulation #4865 Building Codes Council 

       Update International Fire Code 
 

D.  Regulation #4866  Building Codes Council 

       International Fuel Gas Code 

 

E.  Regulation #4867  Building Codes Council 

       National Electrical Code 
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F.  Regulation #4868  Building Codes Council 

       International Residential Code 
 

 

G.   Regulation #4869 Building Codes Council 

      Update to International Mechanical Code 

 

H.   Regulation #4847 Building Codes Council 

       International Building Code Modification Summary 

 

I.  Regulation #4850  Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors,  

       Marriage and Family Therapists, Addiction Counselors and  

       Psycho-Education Specialists 

                Updates and addition of Addiction Counselors 

 

Please contact Lisa Manini Widener at 212-6220 should you have questions. 


